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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) 0
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

nntR April 16, 1968

At approximately 4:04 p.m., April 11, 1968
a whits Ford Mustang, two door, subsequently determined

; to be a 1966 modal was observed in the following location 
This vshicla was located in packing area number nine of

! Capitol Homes, a public housing project in the City of
, Atlanta, Georgia. Parking area number nine is entered
. west off of Connally Street between memorial Drive and 

Woodward Avenue. Above vehicle was backed into a
■ position about six parking a squares on- the left from 

the front entrance of the parking area.

External observation of the above 1966 Mustang
determined that same bore 1963 Alabama license 1«38993 
Also this observation determined thata a 1967 Alabama 
license 1A-38354 was laying on the shelf above the 
rear seat.

G
On a/i•?/G3 at Atlanta, Georgia__________ fiIe# Atlanta 44-2386

SA if^cJi h^^ii'ti, di.
by____________ SA <i< •’■■•T J» kiAjA'r<.TT»* nJ *3.Date dictated_____4/15/68_____________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. I! is the properly of the FBI and is loaned Io your agency, 
it and its contents are not Io be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

rmaApril 16, 1963

Dateaiive B. L» DAVIS/' Auto Theft Squad, Atlanta,
Georgia Police Department, advised that he and Detective - 
P, So sic CHAW, also assigned to the Atlanta Police Depart-* 
sent Auto Theft Squad, were in a radio car on April 11, 
1968, and at approximately 2:00 p6i?} on that date received 

! a. .radio message to proceed to Connally Street and Memorial 
’ Drive to meet a person® They proceeded to this"intersection 

and on arriving there mat KSnsTH JONES and IKE POWELL who 
indicated to them they 'sere® ministers in a local church® 
Mr® JONES informed them that a female member of their 
church by the name of 1SS3, last name unrecalled, had 
told thorn that a white Mustang automobile bearing an Alabama 
license was parked in a parking area of Capitol Hones and 
in view of ths recent pxiblicity concerning the killing of 
MARTIN LUSIE3 KING, she suspected that this vehicle night 
Have some connection with this matter. This car reportedly 
had been paired in the same location since the previous 

- Friday and was not known to belong to anyone living in • 
th® Capitol Homes public housing project*

Detective DAVIS said he and Detective KC CBM
proceeded to the parking area of the Capitol Homes which 
had an entrance off of Connally Street just south of 
Memorial Drive® In this parking area, they located a 
1066 Ford Mustang which was backed into a parking space 
on the loft side of the parking area® He said they noted 
that this car was a two door model, white in color, sad 
bore 1963 Alabama license -1-33393, Further, they observed 
a 1967 Alabama license M«3S35d lying on th© deck above 
th® rear seat of this car® They noted that this car 
was locked and in order to further determine ownership 
of same, they unlocked the loft front door and from the 
serial pinto on this vehicle determined that it boro 
Vehicle Identification Humber 6T07CI90S47® Dotectiv© DAVIS 
advised that while obtaining this identification number, 
he observed a small metal key lying on the floorboard 
of the car between the .two front seats® Detective DAVIS 
said he took custody of this key and marked same with

o n___dZlS/nS—at A^Lanta^-fiaaEgi®_________ f ■ i e
SN Jw^N Jo
S3 J mi B. m;:a.i/m:el3 Date dictated...

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the properly of the FBI and Ic loaned to your agency; 
1! and its contents are not Io be distributed outside your agency.
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his initials and also dated « He stated that it
was about one and three quarters inches long and was

thin. a silver color. -Hemade out 02 
stated he did not observe any number
the key shea he located same

Ings on

Detective DAVIS said that in order to determine
ownership of this , he sent the information concerning
the license plates and ths Vehicle Identification Number 
to the National Crime Information Center but subsequently 
determined that one digit was either deleted or incorrectly
sent in t He said that he also had a

Police in
concerning the license plates described above 
Vehicle Identification Number to which nessag'

Alabama,

had received a reply f 
Center concerning this

ply
State Police 

rime Information 
to one EHC

SWVO GALT but no stolen information was received
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

April 16, 1968
Date _________________

Mrs. MARY L Apartment 550, Capitol
Homes, located off Memorial : Drive',: ’ recalled -that at about 
8:30 AM on Friday, April 5, 1968, she had just gotten her

I'children off to school and was alone in her home. She stated 
1 - she remembered looking out of the'window and observing a 

white automobile pull up in the parking lot directly across 
from the door to her apartment, She stated "that at that 
time the parking lot was almost deserted, having very few 
cars.in it, and she thought that the person driving the 
automobile was one of many people who utilize the parking 
area at Capitol Homes as a parking lot on their way to work.

'Mrs. BRIDGES stated that the car pulled up and 
parked just to the left of her door .and that it was backed 
into the parking spot. She recalled noticing that the car
had an out-of-state lie
stated it was 
the lone male

plate
an Alabama plate.
occupant of

tni ent

and upon further inspection 
She stated that she observed

automobile get
across the parking lot in 
and toward Memorial Drive

of the car and 
on away from.

She stated that when
he reached the other side of the parking lot, he approached 
Memorial Drive by the left hand lane, between two of the 
apartment buildings directly to the front of her apartment.
She continued to wall
Drive but because her apartment is 
the two above apartment buildings,

toward Memorial 
to the right of

she lost sight o
to.his arrival at Memorial Drive and therefore was

f him prior 
unaware

of what direction he took upon arriving at Memorial Drive and 
was also uncertain as to whether he had entered an apartment 
further down the street beyond her view.

Mrs. BRIDGES stated that this individual was alone 
and that she did not observe him locking his automobile. She 
described the unknown male as being about 30-35 years of age, 
5'10" to 6', 165 pounds, medium build, wearing a Tiavy blue suit

4/11/63 Atlanta, Georgia
On___ :____________at ___________ :__________ File #

by
SA EDWARD U. CRIM and • .
SA JAMES J. ROSE JJR:jlh

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside vour agency.

Date dictated----- ------- 1______
It is the property of the FBI and is lo:
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JJR:jlh.
2

and a white shirt. She stated that he was dark headed but 
was unable to furnish any further descriptive data re
the above individual because she stated that her. observation 
of,him was from a rear view and that she never saw this 
man’s face. .

She was certain, however-, that he. wa.s wearing a
navy blue suit and appeared to be well-dressed, but she could 
not recall if he was wearing a tie and could furnish no 
other information concerning any peculiarities about this 
individual as regards his gait or attire.’

Urs. BRIDGES advised that the white automobile
;which he drove into the parking lot remained in her parking lot 

iuntil April 11, 1983, when it was towed, away. She stated 
that to the best of her knowledge no one had access to that 
automobile until that time. She also stated that when this 
unknown male left the parking lot, she thought that he may 
have been an insurance salesman but was certain that 
he had.no luggage, was carrying nothing in his hand, was 
bare headed, and without glasses. She could offer no further 
information in this matter. ’
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PERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

n . April 16,1968• Date ________!_______

w

Mrs. LUCY CAYTON, Apartment 490, Capitol Homes. 
(Apartment Building, Memorial Drive, advised that she had gotten 
I her children off to school at about 8:15 AM on April 5, 1968, 
l^nd her husband normally leaves for work at about 8:00. She 
^stated that it is her normal routine to begin cleaning her 
.apartment, and she stated that she had cleaned almost the 
entire apartment, including the upstairs bedrooms, and while 

■ ^he was sweeping her front stoop,:she noticed a white male 
about 5’8" - 5’9", approaching her apartment,from the

'parking lot which is to the left of her front door. She 
. 'advised that her front,door faces from the opposite direction 

from the parking lot as does Mrs. PAYNE and Mrs. BRIDGES. .
. J Mrs. CAYTONstated that she did not observe this 

white male exit from the white,Mustang located in the pa rking 
lot, but saw him as he approached the Memorial Drive side 
of the parking lot . and he. began to walk toward her apartment 
which is to the left, of the end of the parking lot, She • 
stated that this man then came to-the back yard :area of the 
two apartment buildings immediately ±d~ her ".left and after 
stopping at the beginning of the lane to the back yards as if 
he was attempting to gain his bearings, he then proceeded 
toward Memorial Drive through the back yard area at which 
time she lost sight .of him, She was.unable .to determine as 
to where he journeyed or if he entered an apartment. She 
stated her first impression was.that he was a salesman or an 
insurance agent looking for an apartment. . ■

. It should be noted that the buildings referred to 
by Mrs. CAYTON are not. the same buildings referred to by 
Mrs. BRIDGES or Mrs. PAYNE in.that PAYNE and BRIDGES state 
that the v/hite male journeyed up the left lane of the ffont 
of the apartment building referred to by Mrs. CAYTON whereas 
she states that the v/hite male proceeded toward Memorial Drive 
through the back yard lane.

_ 4/11/63
Un__________ at Atlanta, Georgia .File * AT 44-2338

by

SA EDWARD U. CRIM and
SA JAMES J. ROSE JJR.-jlh ’ Date dictated 4/16/6o

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned-to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ' .
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J Mrs. CAYTON stated that this occurred somewhere
between 8:15 and approximately 9:30 and she was unable 

ito state a definite time for this incident. - '

IJ| Mrs. CAYTON described the individual she observed
ileaving the parking lot as being in his late 20s or early 30s, 

. .about 5*8"-9", black wavy hair, white male, wearing dark blue 
Suit, white shirt, and a conservative type.tie, color and 
description unrecalled.. She stated that she observed this .

; individual to be carrying a small notebook with a piece of ■ 
(paper hanging out of the edges of the notebook"resembling an 
insurance salesman’s policy. She stated that he had no glasses 
and was not wearing a hat. She could offer no further 
information in this matter. . .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date April 18, 1968

। LUCY CAYTON, 149 Memorial Drive, Southeast, 
Apartment 490,’was exhibited seven photographs, including 
two of ERIC STARVO GALT. CAYTON said the photograph of GALT 
with his eyes open appeared identical to the individual she 
saw walking in the parking lot toward her apartment on the 
morning of April 5, 1968. .

4/17/68
On_______________

ROBERT K.
RICHARD J

•Atlanta, Georgia 
at -----------------------------

RKL: hjm

Atlanta 44-2386
File $___ ,____________

4/18/68
Date dictated-----------by

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. .
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1 I

n.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Data April 12 j 1968

166 Woodward Avenue
EARNEST PAINE , a resident of Apartment 551

., advised that at about 8^30 or
9 s 00 a.m,, the morning of April 5,1983,
•white automobile drive into the parking area “which is

she observed a
located

, aajacent to her apartment. She said that her particular 
i attention pas brought to this automobile as she noted that 

it had an Alabama license plate on it, She made a remark
coacerain. to her husband

She continued to vzateh the automobile and the 
driver seemed to be familiar pith ths surrounding territory 
in| that he made no hesiteney in the .parking of the automobile 
Ite.13 got out of the car he proceeded north on the vialkoav
between the t 
area toward l

buildings located near
si-

Cih

street frees her apartment

sport coa

is unable

She described 
ately 25 - 30 y

looking indivi

five inches ^ide

col

►t knot? in ^hich 
>ne vshes he reac 
this particular

parking

this individual as a phite sale, 
ars of age, sho vias rearing a.

pounds, and p< A J

dressed as though he 
all pad of some type

ibly ten to twelve ine
iy

he got out of the automobile, he locked it and.proceeded.up 
the path ns previously noted. ’ .

in the area
She does not

bearing an Ala 
She could turn

F

ry having seen this individual

s the one that vias parked near her apartment 
a plate being parked in this area before.

•h no fur the
nor the individual that got out of it

eraing the automobile

.at. egl-a- _Flle#_

b y______

This document contoins neilhe

Date dictated

It and its contents ora not to be distributed outside your agency.
recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. II Is Iho property of the FBI end is loaned to your agency^
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FD--’^ (Rev. 4-15-64) o
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dalelprll.12, 1.968

CHABLBS STEPHENS, driver. United Cab Company, 255
Forsyth Street, advised that on April 5, 1968, a Friday, at 
8:41 a*m0, he was traveling in his cab sest on Essorial Drive 
when- he vas-'7:flagged down by an individual between Frasier 
and Capital Streets* He stated that this individual was a ' - 
white male, age approximately 29-30 years, 6 feet tall, 
approximately 175 pounds, slender build, neat appearance, .

। wearing a beige colored trench coat or car coat* STEPHENS 
: stated that he was unable to further describe this individual*

He stated that he could not remember the hair coloring or 
other identifying-features of this individual* He stated that . 
this individual requested transportation to the Greyhound Bas / 
Depot in Atlanta, STEPHENS stated that as far as he could - 
remember there was no further conversation between this.individual 
and himself* STEPHENS stated that he dropped this individual 
of if in front of the Greyhound/Bas Depot and the fays came to 
$*,93* He stated that the individual gave him two single dollar 
bills and told him to keep the change, STEPHENS stated that 
he did not recall this individual having any luggage or carrying 
any items with him. He stated he did not recall where this 
individual went after he left the cab* .

ST^EONS viewed two artist’s conception composite
photographs and stated that neither of these were familiar ■ 
to him, <

, 4/12/6 8 nt Atlanta, Georgia F,।e.^Atlanta 44-23 86

SA THOHAS J* BABW and ‘
by SA TdBgS^O Date dictated 4/12/cc

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 11 is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dn^pril 17« 1958

’ (aB® STHKSIS, cab driver, United Cab Company, 255 - 
■ Forsyth Street, Atlanta, Georgia, was exhibited a group of • 

photographs .which included the two ph£t©graphs of 32IC 83ASVO .
' .G/iM STSSOiS stated that none of the indiv iduals. depicted 

in the photographs resembled the passenger that!he'transported 
on Aoril 5, 1983, at approximately 8:41 aom8 from the vicinity 

■ . of Cuoitoi Avenue and Desorial Drive to the greyhound Bus Depot 
£ : in Atlanta, STES^S stated that the thing he remembered .about ' 
. the passenger he tod in his cab was the fact that he had-a very 

lean, thin face and none of the individuals in the above-mentioned 
. photographs dismayed such facial characteristics,

n_JZ17/68_Q> Atlanta, Georgia 
SA EfJS Jii B^BCT and

o
„ At Tsu tn 44-2386 .File #________________

Dafe dictatedby-

FBI. II is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and ils contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU.OF INVESTIGATION

PntB April 12, 1968

On April 11/ 1968, SA JAMES JOSEPH DOLAN
iaecompanie(3 Reid’s Body Shop wrecker of 952 Memorial 
Drive., Southeast, Atlanta,. Georgia, which towed’a 
1966 Mustang, white in color, two-door, hearing 1968 
Alabama License 1-38993, from .the Capitol Homes ;
Apartments parking lot two the FBI Garage, located at 
275 Peachtree Street, Northeast, Atlanta, Georgia.

The driver of the wrecker was DAIRL
KIMBELL.

on 4/11/68 nt Atlanta, Georgia -______ fu0# Atlanta 44-2386 •

hy SA JAMES JOSEPH DOLAN ;b.1c Dntfl Hiring 4/11/68
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It Is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 
It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. ‘ .
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 4/11/68

On April 11, 1968, ,an examination was made of a 1966 Ford
Mustang at the FBI Garage in Atlanta,. Georgia.

। This vehicle was a two-door 289, eight-cylinder, 2-barrel
carburetor, color white, hardtop, bearing 1968 Alabama license 
1-38993. The mileage was noted as 39100.8. 'The Serial number .

' was1 6TO7C190647, the body 65A, the color H, ..the-trim 25, date 17A, 
D?SO 21. The. serial ’ number, body number , terminal date .and DPSO 
were noted on the serialopiate affixed to the left door. Also 
affixed to the left door was an RPM sticker H,.BECKMAN Chevron 
Service, 1506 North Normandy Avenue, Eos Angeles, California, 
Telephone-#666-9921. The sticker reflected oil was drained 
2/13/68, wheel bearings were checked at 34185 miles, wheels were 
aligned at this same mileage. • . .

A Gulf Pride sticker was also affixed at this same location
with no address or company name listed; however, mileage was 
noted on this sticker’ as 20.253 and the only portion of date was

On the left door post was noted an RPM chevron sticker
CORT-FOX FORD, 4531 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, California, 
Telephon® 5-1131, reflecting service oiled at mileage 34290, 
«il filtered at same mileage, • ' ' ■ ■

On the. left rear trunk lid was a metal insignia "Maring

Ths right rear window bore a. sticker "Direccion General
de Registry Federal.de Automoviles, 1967 Octbre Turista, Adwa 
de fevo, Laredo, Tam." (rest of sticker torn). . •

This same sticker was also affixed to the right front
windshield, lower right side, and it bore Folio #H294486. The 
last word which was torn.on. the other sticker is reflected on 
the second sticker as Tamps. ' ■ ■

On 4/11/68 af Atlanta, Georgia pne # Atlanta 44-^2386
Special Agents JACK R. SIMPSON, RICHARD H. DAVIS, . •

u CARL E-. CLAIBORNE, AWOF. MILLER, JACK T. BEVERSTEIN , ,

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. . ' .
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Tires

Right 
(black-wall),

©mi the vehicle were as follows:

front tire Firestone 7.50 by 14 deluxe Gha©^ ion 
good tread;' .' ■ ' • . . -

Right, rear tire no-markings,'recap whitewall" (tread on
tire; good) , note Mustang' symbol center of hubcap Of this.-vehicle 
missing and area around .this'center was dented and torn. ' ’

good)
Left rear tire no markings, a recap., 'whitewall (tread

■ -Left front tire Medallion 110 7.75 by 14. Notation
replaces 7.50 
(sped tread) ;

by 14 and notation Nylon tubeless, whitewall

■ ' Spare
This tire was 
almost' bald.'

tire in trunk Goodyear. 6.95 by 14,- power cushion.
a whitewall and.the tire' was .flat, and the. tread was

EWINE AREA EXAMINATION

. Tag on air filter a Pur al at of* •' tag, showing Puralato
oil filter with a red ink--notation"-Perl, Puralatox air filter
with red ink notation AFP 43, date of service in red ink
Mileage in red ink 20253

On left front fender flange about.12 inches from 
of PVIN a metal .plat® .1:1/4’’ by 3 -1/2” bearing the

9/23/6'i

following

Top left corner D; 372/.below this 12 A 18,6'WC 190647* Be­
low this 65A M 25,. below' this" RM. ’

. . Th® battery was, a; Sears' All-State high voltage (12 volt
54 plates). Under the'negative'.terminal Was a, bright metal plate 

ted.CS. On th®-engine side of the' battery there was a 
tap® about the size of a. nick©! stuck ".on' the battery, also 
£ th® notation ; .

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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The following items of possible evidentiary, value.were 
located in the trunk of the vehicle: .

• 1) Pair of mens shorts, olive green, make Diplomat,
manufactured Hong Kong, China, 65% polyster; 35% cotton, size 34

' 2) Che pillow dated 9/19/67, label. "Crushed Landf owl 
Feathers'” Reg. No. CAL 2823, approximately 20" x 26".

3) One pillow.case bearing laundry mark "2OR-3"

■ 4). Two halves of styrofoam packing material outside
dimensions 8 3/4" x 6 7/8" x 2". •

I 5) Sytrofoam dividers (two pieces) 1/8" thick, 2 |"
wide and 6 3/4" long. ' ■ . ’ •

long.
6) One cotton rug, color beige, 25" wide and 58".

7) One black sports shirt, five button, no tail, 
label "Arturo Rosetti Custom Tailors", size large, 100% cotton

8) One sweat shirt, navy blue, short sleeve, no label

floor o
9) One plaid plastic floor mat removed from trunk

10) ■ One Monticello medium-size shirt Jacket, tapered, 
gray and black, six button. ■

11) ’ One white sheet, form fitted, with additional 
piece attached and sewn with yellow thread. ■ . ’

12) One form fitted white sheet

13) One pair brown socks

■ 14) One flip flop shower or.beach shoe, for left
foot, made in Japan, sis® 7 - 8|. . '

system).

15) One camera air release for shutter, Prinz brand.

16) Two pieces of card-board, gold.

17) Small metal clip, (possibly for portable radio

7 ^
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18) Assorted tools; jack, screw driver, lug wrench, 
hunting, knife in case with *'OESCO”on case. . ' ’. / .

। J 19) Piece of Kleenex box with.writing ”At Pool” on 
on©'side and names GINGER DAY and ANITA KATZWINKEL, ' ' • 
1535 Serrano, Apartment 6, on other. .

- 20) One air filter -(removed from engine) . .

. 21) One 1967 Alabama licsse plate, 1A 8.83 54, found
on rear/window ledge. - ' / . ■

22)
car

, 23)
vehicle•

. 24)
• in trunk. •

25)

26)

1968 Alabama license plate 1^8993, affixed to

Sweepings from trunk, front and rear seat- of

Soil sample from spare wheel of vehicle, found

. Rear view mirror removed from vehicle

On© wiper blade found in trunk

27) Spare wheel pressure plate, spare wheel anchor
bolt and toggle lug found in trunk. .

. . 28)
' 'compartment.

29)

30)

removed from

32) 
follows:

Sunglasses and case removed from glove

Taper scraps from under back seat. . 

PiS^bsi/a rasor blade found on dashboard

Two front floormats, and rear floormat 
vehicle. . . . ■ .

Four latents lifted from 1966 Mustang, as

a) lift from.door handle(left) '
b) lift found.eight inches behind right door ' 

candle plunger. . ■
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c. lift from right door handle.
* d. lift from driver’s side door glass (front)

I Locations of - these prints were photographed. •’

Vehicle'
Lifts were made of the serial plate and the Public 

Identification Number. '
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. April 17, 1963
Date__________________________

1

i ' On April 11, 1968, following 
jof a 1966 white Ford Mustang, evidence 
prepared for transmittal to the Bureau
SA ALBEIT F 
Atlanta, G1

KILLED via Eastern Air Lin

Washington, D
at 3:59 AM and arriving D 
at 5:40 AM. On April 12

search and processing 
obtained therein was 
and hahd carried by 
is Flight 444 departing

Field,
I, at 9:GO AM,

container of evidence addressed to the Laboratory itself
was turned over to LI 
of the Laboratory, f

MORRIS So CLARK, nd Tiber Section

.turned over to SA JAMES H. WHTI 
document examination as well as

g. The second container was 
HSR as it contained items for 
latent fingerprint processing

On 4/11-12/68 ot Atlanta , Georgia

by_S« vn :31b

This document contoins neither recommendotions nor conclusi 
it and its contents ore not to be distributed outside your agency.

.File#.

_ Date dictated 4/17/

FBI. II is ihe property of the FBI ond Is loaned to your agency;
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AT 44-2386 
iCPR/RMK/pml

■ EXAMINATION OF TIRES OF 1966' MUSTANG ABANDONED 
BY GALT IN ATLANTA, APRIL 5, 1968 .

SA
The following investigation was conducted by 

CHARLES PAUL -ROSE and. SA ROBERT MICHAEL-.KAIE, on
April 17, 1968 at Atlanta., Georgia

: The following individuals, who are connected .
/with the sale and manufacture Of tire retread equipment used 

. by recapping companies; in recapping old tires, were' dis- .
/played recapped tires from the 1966 Mustang.abandoned by
I GALT in At lan'
I not a tr

They, all noted that the tread design wa
ad made by recappers- in the Southeastern states.

Operations ManagerThey are: Mr
Dugco Supply Division of Duggan' Manufacturing Company, 
410 Fourteenth Street, Atlanta; GERALD SMITH, ELMO BROWN 
Gcrdy Tire Company, Fourteenth Street, Atlanta; BOB SEWELL,. 
BALY Tire Company, 4900'Peachtree Industrial Boulevard, 
Chamblee; LOU SWAN; Salesman, Wilson Tire and Supply Company, ' 

■ Atlanta, Georgia.. . . ’ '

• Mr. THAD PERDUE, LeMaster Retread Equipment '
Company, Atlanta, Georgia, advised that the left front 
tire is design WT/771-X, wide track and retread manufactured 

' by the Super Mold Corporation, Lodi, California. He noted 
■ the number 601 appears on the recap portion of the tire and 

stated the manufacturer should be able to identify the 
current location of'recap machinery with this number. 1 •

. He suggested that the tread on the two rear tires
was possibly made by mold manufactured by the Los Angeles 
Matrix Company, Los Angeles, California, or the Ace Mold 
Company, El Monte, California. Appearing on the recap portion 

’ of the two rear tires in small letters is RGT. PERDUE ' 
■ observed the 'weather worn condition of casings in the form 
of small cracking, and stated his experience in California .
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2

; RE: EXAMINATION OF TIRES OF 1966 MUSTANG ABANDONED 
BY GALT IN ATLANTA., APRIL 5, 1968 ■ .

.leads him to believe tires possibly had been in California 
' and cracking due to Ozone in atmosphere, as this is a 

common condition in that area. PERDUE is acquainted with­
' . tire recap business in Southeastern states' and stated both 

treads are foreign to this area, of the United States, which 
is. further substantiated by other investigation in the 
Atlanta area. V/ear on each tire is difficult to estimate 
inasmuch as original tread unknown, but estimated to 
exceed five thousand miles on each tire.
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AGS/pml 
1

On April 13, 1968, Federal Bureau of
Investigation, Newark, advised that information 
developed at Locksmithing Institute, 1500' Cardinal 
Drive, Little Falls, New Jersey revealed the address 
of ERIC S. GALT was changed on March 30,''1968 to 
113 Fourteenth Street, Northeast, Atlanta, Georgia.

3^
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hm. 4/18/63

Donnelly
Miss BOBBIE LEE GABIES, Apartment D-8, 1295 

Avenue, S# V#, furnished the following information

operates
She is the only sister of JEIMIE Do GAHi-EB who 

rooming houses at 107 and 113 - 14th Street. Si
has a key to GAWiB’s room at'107 G 14th Street’and visits him 
occasionally. On Saturday, April 13, 1968, she visited his 
room about Noon# GABiEB was not in his room and, she . stayed 
for only a brief time# In looking about the room she observed 
th® name MGALT” written in dark blue ink on a piece of paper, 
size about 2” z'4”« The paper was-either whit® or light blue 
in. color#. She was not positive if ts paper was a separate 
slip or the back of an envelope# She believes it was located 
osi a table hear th© phone#

J • - She -had heard of the name GALT in connection with th® 
murder of ^AlTLi LUTISS' EIKG, JEe . . ■

About 8:00 Dollop she again visited
her brother-,, He was in hod and appeared to be very drowsy 
and tired# She did not enter thsroca but merely opened the 
door and attempted to converse with him# She mentioned that 
she had seen the name ’’GALT” written on a paper* in his 
room, but this did not.causa any particular reaction, as 
GSE3B seemed to be about half asleep# He did say something 
about the name GALT being a common name#

Sha said her brother does not keep up on current 
affairs and may'not have ©ven been aware of the news about - 
GALT# She said that in addition to running the rooming houses, 
h© also runs GSlBB^s cafeteria on-Northside Drive# She stated 
he gets up about 4:G0 A#H«- and works about a 16-hour day# She 
advised that GA32BB attended Mississippi Southern and was an 
Army officer during World War IS# She stated her brother is in 
very poor financial condition.# She stated she never- hoax’d of 
hs? bother belonging to ary kind of organizations or clubs 
and sho does not believe ho has any political interests or 
motivations# She said she was certain that GMEB would not 
assist nor shield anyone involved- in any criminal activity.

Miss GABEEB advised she is a teacher at Sandtown
School on Caiipcalton Hoad

on 4/15/63 ot Atlanta, Georgia File# Atlanta 44-2386

SI B0E3BS K 
by

4/16/68
Date dictated______________

ns neilher recom m e nda lions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; 
not Io be distributed oulside your agency. ’
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. April 16, 1968
Date.

Mrs.' ESTELLE PETERS, Manager, Piedmont Laundry,
! Pick-Up Station, 1168 Peachtree, Northeast, home residence 
j 1033 Milam Terrace Apartments, Clarkston, Georgia, home 
/ telephone number 433-4024, business telephone number.

I’ 1 892-1467, advised that on April 1, 1968 shortly before 
j 10 a.m. a white male came1 into the laundry anti placed 

.||! four undershirts, three underdrawers, one pair of socks, 
h' one wash cloth, as well as dry cleaning consisting of ' 
\J one pair of trousers, one coat and one tie and gave her 

;the name ERIC GALT. She stated that she,.asked him if 
' he spelled’ ERIC as ERIC and he replied yes and proceeded 

J ■ to spell his last name as GALT. . ■ ;

Mrs. PETERS described the dry cleaning and
the coat as being, a black checked coat with small check 
blocks and being an ordinary man’s suit coat. She said 
it was not a sport coat or bl’azer, but an ordinary suit 
coat. .

She described the trousers as a gray on the
darker side and the tie as being black with tan and brown 
diagonal stripes. • . '

She stated that GALT told her that he did not
want any starch.in his laundry and wanted the laundry 
folded. . . ' '

Ah artist Is sketch of GALT was exhibited to
Mrs. PETERS and she advised that she could not say whether 
or not the sketch resembled GALT. She said she would not 
be in a position to,state whether she could identify GALT 
if she were to see him.again. '

Mrs. PETERS continued that she recalled GALT
as being in his thirties, and slightly taller than Special 
Agent KANE, who•is six feet in height and approximately 
the same weight as Special Agents KANE and ROSE whose 
weights are approximately 185 pounds.

4/16/68 Atlanta, Georgia Atlanta 44-2386
SA CHARLES PAUL ROSE
SA ROBERT MICHAEL KANE CPR/RMK/pml • 4/16/68

b y_________ ;________________________ ___________ :________.__________ _ D a te d i cfa te d

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. II h the proparty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency) 
It and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. . ,

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



■; at 44-2386 .

■'2

p GALT was clean shaven, neat with ordinary
complexion. She failed to notice any. particular regional 
accent and did not notice any peculiar marks o.r clothing 
characteristics. She did not recall his attire- at the.

. 'time the laundry and dry cleaning was, placed April 1, 
1968. .

I . Mrs. PETERS a.dvised from her ledger maintained 
1 by her in the usual course of business," the laundry and 
’ /dry cleaning-of GALT was picked up between 9 and 10 a.m. . 
/possibly closer to 9 a.m., on,April 5^.1968 by the same 
' Individual who placed the laundry on April 1, 1968. . She

did recall that h of the earlier customers in the
'day and was of the opinion that he picked tha laundry up
' earlier than he deposited the cleaning and laundry. To the
best of her recollection, GALT entered the.laundry and 
stated that -he was there to pick up the laundry and

. cleaning of ERIC GALT. '

•. . At the time he obtained the 1 completed laundry
' and dry cleaning, he was abrupt and short in his manner . 

of speech giving her the impression that he was in a hurry 
or had a car parked in an area where he should not have 
parked. He appeared impatient while waiting for her to '

. locate, his laundry and-cleaning. GALT paid for the laundry 
and cleaning in cash and she was of the opinion that he 
walked North on Peachtree Street.toward. Fourteenth Street ' 
after leaving the Laundry. She was unable to furnish his mode 
of dress on April 5; 1968 other than to stated' that he did 
appear to be-well shaven and neatly attired. Mrs. PETERS

. explained that the only area visible to.her on Peachtree Street 
has prohibited parking and that his car, .if he Had one, would 
not have been parked immediately in front of the Laundry.
Both times GALT was observed he appeared to be alone and 
she did not associate any other person with GALT.

' -not obtain the impression that GALT was depositing 
and laundry for anyone other than himself although 
not assign or mark the laundry.. She did assign the

She di d 
cleaning ■ 
she did , 
dry cleaning
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items and was of the opinion that they would have been ' 
■ his clothing. . \

. Mrs. PETERS produceda laundry slip from .
her transactions of April 5, 1968 indicating that .

v ERIC GALT on April 1,1988 deposited nine items .
\ of laundry -described as three drawers, four un'dershirts,.

one pair of- socks and one wash cloth.. The: notation ' . .
appeared-bn-the laundry slip."No Starch and Folded", '

. indicating that the laundry would have been placed in 
a small-rectangular stapled package. The laundry mark .

. EGC83 would have been affixed in indelible black pencil'
-J in all the laundry items "at the main plant of the -
.; i Piedmont Laundry prior to laundering. She explained
/ that the EG would indicate the customer as ERIC GALT and . 
\ the C83 is the designation for. her pidc-up station. In . .

■ addition, the laundry slip indicates the marker as A
Lot 10 which she explained as being.-the laundry designation 
and the. lot number. ■ A 19-30 appears on the laundry slip 
and she explained this as meaning the ledger and entry number 

. utilized.by her in her bookkeeping system. The total .
amount of the laundry was $1.16. ’ .

In addition, she furnished a green dry cleaning 
slip dated April 1, 1968 bearing the name ERIC GALT which 
has the dry cleaning tag' 8 over 755 stapled to the slip. 

.' She explained that this tag 8 over 755 would have been 
.placed in each dry.cleaning item by staples and this is the 
Laundry's designation to identify the dry cleaning. The 
dry cleaning . slip reflects one coat, black check,* one pair 
of trousers, gray and one tie, black with tan and brown 
stripes were'deposited on April and claimed on April 5; 
1968 by GALT at a total cost of $1.55.

Mrs. PETERS 
and dry cleaning slips 
April 1, 1968.

furnished the above described laundry ’ 
indicating they were prepared by her

• Mrs. PETERS
. issued to the customer

explained that 
by the laundry

customer would not have been issued a

no laundry slips are 
and the laundry and the 
slip to claim his laundry
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1

Date April 18, 1968

. l!rs. ESTELLE PETERS, Manager, Piedmont Laundry 
Pick-Up Station, 1163 Peachtree, Northeast, Atlanta, 
furnished the following information: ,

( Upon viewing photographs of ERIC STARVO GALT,
i one photograph with the eyes open and the other furnished 
l with eyes closed, stated that she could not positively 

identify him by these photographs. She noted that when 
GALT cam into the laundry that his eyes were open and 
she did state that the photograph with the eyes open 
looked a good deal more like him than the artist’s 
conception previously exhibited to her.

J She further advised,that she felt she could
tell more concerning an identification of GALT by hearing 
h'im talk. She pointed out; that the hair in the photograph 
iooks very much like GALT’s hair but she could not say 
that the photograph of GALT is the man who came into her 
laundry April 1 and April 5, 1968. -

Mrs PETERS, advised that she ®ould have to
see him in person and hear him speak before she could 
honestly Eake' a positive identification.

Ou 4/17/68 at Atlanta, Georgia

SA CHARLES PAUL ROSS • •
b J3AJ1OH3I«MS^

File # Atlanta 44—2386

Date dictated 4/18/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to 
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. '
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?y ^4^ 16/68

JIMHIE EELTON GWH, 107 - 14th Street, Wo
Atlanta, Georgia, was contacted at 10:37 PJi®-, April 14, 
jl968, at which time ha furnished the following information:

GABW made available a record book maintained
py him concerning persons who rent rooms at both',107 and 113 - 
14th Street, N,®,, rooming houses operated by him on a lease 
basis© A review of this record book failed to disclose any 
registration in the name GALT’, St should be noted this book 
contains only a record of roomers for the period beginning 
January 1,1968, ,

Upon being questioned concerning individuals renting
at these addresses who might have checked out prior to the 
completion of the period for whih they had paid, or others who 
for any reason might not be recorded in this record book, ’ 
GABM3B named, among others, an individual nataed (First Mame 
Unknown/. GALT, On being questioned concerning GALT, he said 
this individual was first seen by him on the afternoon of • 
April 5, 1968, between the hours of 5:00 and 6:00 ^h Ee 
espial aidd that, another roomer’, FEED Co JONES, who occupies 
room #1 at 113 - 14th Street, H0B^} had boon sitting in front 
of this building and was approached by GALT, who inquired 
concerning the availability of a room, GARISB Joined the 
pair and GALT indicated to GAEN3B he was interested in obtaining 
a single, quiet room, Having no such room availably, GA1ESR 
told GALT ho would put him in Room £’5, at 107 - 14th Street, 
which room was a- double room and that he would be moved to a 
single room as soon as one became available, GABN3B said he 
noted GALT was driving a black ©ar, probably a Ford, bearing 
an out-of-state license plate (stat© of registration not 
recalled), and that the car- was possibly a 1962 or 1963 model.

GALT accepted this arrangement and paid GAEIsl while
outside the dwelling and he believes ha received a $10 bill 
and a $1 bill in payment. The cost of the room was $10,50 
per week and a $,50 key deposit® During th© conversation, 
GALT indicated he -was a welder and originally came from; "The 
Carolinas," Ke explained that he had a tag for a different 
state on th© Ford because he had been working in another state,

, 4/14,15/63^ Atlanta, Georgia ‘ „ Atlanta 44-2386

SAs JOST E , CGT31 and .
4/16/68BCGjB L« KAAS JKOslec Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It 1$ the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency 
it and its contents are oof to be distributed outside your agency.
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At this point GARNER indicated that possibly the 'tag' on . the
Ford was 
this*

a Tennessee tag, but he was not at all certain of

years of
GARNER described GALTSas being a v/hite male

age. 5’ 11”
worn in a brush cut,

190 pounds, dark brown or black hair 
blue eyes, medium ’'outdoor” complexion

and having a southern accent. He noted no distinguishing 
features or characteristics and had no recollection of any 
ring or other Jewelry. His dress was casual, specifically 
described as a shirt and slacks.

GALT moved into Room #5 at 107 - 14th Street
vzhere he remained until Sunday, April 7, 1988. 
GALT was moved to Room #6 at 113 - 14th Street,

»
On this day 
N.E, On this

occasion observed GALT move his possessions and noted
that he had no luggage and all of his possessions were either 
moved in a paper bag or box*

On April ,7, 1968 
of the Albert Pick Motel, : 
Atlanta, was brought to th

, HAROLD G. ANDERSON, an employee 
14th and Spring Streets, N.I 
e rooming house by FEED C

who is also employed by this hotel
»

Room #2 at 113 - 14th Street, 
individual he believed to be

GARNER assigned ANDERSON 
and noted that the

GALT and ANDERSON became friendly

On April 9, 196-S, at approximately 9:00 P.M., GALT 
and ANDERSON came to GARNER’s room at 107 - 14th Street, N.E., 
at which time GALT advised GARNER that both he and ANDERSON 
were checking out. Me said both men appeared to have teen 
drinking. During the conversation, GALT advised he had 
receded a telephone call from a friend in Michigan and had learned
that welds vere receiving a higher hourly wage there*
reason, he had decided to go to Michigan to seek work0 ANDERSON,
who vzas a motel employee, indicated he was goig to Michigan?with GALT and hoped to obtain employment as a welder 
GARNER recalled he refunded approximately $17 to AND ON, who 

. GALThad paid two weeks in advance on registering on April 7
did not ask for a refund, although he was paid through April 11, 
but did receive the return of his $150 deposit for the key.
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Thereafter, GARNER accompanied GALT and ANDERSON *to AKRSON’s 
room where he secured the room keys from both GALT and ANDERSON.

iAt this time he noted several beer bottles in therroom and 
presumed GALT and ANDERSON had been drinking together, GARNER 
did not actually observe the departure of GALT and ANDERSON, 
but noted both were gone on the morning of April 10, 1963, as 
was the previously-described black Ford auto.

GARNER made available the registration for HAROLD G
ANDERSON. This registration does not reflect an address for 
AMERSON, but indicates that his father is G. F. ANDERSON, 
Duluth, Georgia, telephone number 448-4672„, GARNER explained 
that he always attempts to obtain the name and address for a 
next of kin for his roomers. '

GARNER provided the following physical description 
of HAROLD G. ANDERSON:

Race
Sex '
Age
Height 
Weight 
Hair 
Complexion 
Eyes 
Distinguishing
Characteristics 

Dress

White
Male
40
5’ 9”
155 - 160 pounds
Light brown, parted on side
Medium
Unknown

None noted
Casual, shirt and slacks

113
GARNER identified other tenants who resided at 

14th Street, N.E., during the same period that GALT
was a roomer there.

GARNER said he was unable to recall GALT’s first
name, but advised he had observed mail on the hall 'table of 
the rooming house at 113 - 14th Street, N.E., which mail was
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addressed to GALT. At this point, GARNER accompanied the 
interviev/ing Agents to 113 « 14th Street, N.E., where it was 
observed that there were two letters and a package on the hall
table addressed to ERIC S GALT

ipostmarked 4/1/68, and the letters were
4/10/6 GARNER advised his sister

The package was 
postmarked 4/9 and 
®IE LEEGWER, a

school teacher who resides in the Dixieland Apartments, 
1295 Donnelly Avenue, S,W0, Atlanta, had visited him on 
either Friday or Saturday night, April 12 or 13, 1968, At 
this time his sister had thumbed through the mail on the
table at the 113 - 14th Street
mail addressed to ERIC GALT

address and upon noticing the
she commented to GARNER that

this was the same name as the individual who, according to 
newspaper publicity, was a suspect in the murder of Dr. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR, GARNER stated that he did not feel there was 
any likelihood that the GALT who had stayed at 113 - 14th Street 
N.E,, was identical with this suspect, stating many people 
have the same name, ■ .

GARNER stated that he had neither seen nor heard of
GALT prior to April 5, 
his rooming house h'e s

his arrival there,, 
explanation for the 
addressed to him at

1968
I, GALT did 
1LT said he

idea how this could

and that during 
ing to indicate

any other tenant at this 
GARNER was asked whether

ress prior to 
had any

fact that GALT had mail postmarked 4/1/68
14th Street,

not arrive at this location 
was unable to explain this, 
occur, , .

and according
until April 5 
and had no

GARNER was also questioned concerning the possibility
that GALT or any other roomers had left material with him in 
storage or for safekeeping.. He assured that this was not

& He did report that Rooms #4 and #5 at 113 - 14th Street
both of which it was

and padlocks, were storage 
only linens and possibly a 
by roomers.

noted werb fastened with hasps 
rooms. He stated they contained 
few items of no value left behind

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



AT 44-2386 
5

With regard to Room #5 at 107 - 14th Street, 
■N.E'.j GARNER said that this room had not been occupied. by 
anyone since GALT was transferred from this room on April 7, 
1968# He noted, however, that the maid, PERRY LEE ZACHRY 
or her helper, identity unknown, would have changed the sheets 
in Room #5 after GALT was moved,

With regard to Room #6 at 113 -,14th Street, N#E0, 
this room remained vacant until April 13, 1968, whan it was 

rented to DAVID O’DONNELL, 12 Andover Drive, Syossett, New 
York# He described O’DONNELL as a very young man who is also
employed at the Albert Piel Motel and who was brought to the
rooming house by FRED C# JONES# He said 
this room was made up prior to its being 
but advised he had given O’DONNELL"clean 
could change the linens himself.

he does not believe

sheets so that he

• GARNER said he did not know of 
between GALT and other roomers at either

any association 
of the rooming

houses except the association wl th HAROLD G 
previously described#

j els

In explanation 
to appear on the rooming 
can only explain this by 
room while away from the

for the failure of the name "GALT” 
house records, GARNER said that he 
saying he receiveci payment for the 
place where he maintains his records

and had inadvertently failed to record the name when he returned 
to his room#

The interview of GARNER concluded at 1:38 AM, 
April 15, 1968#
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It Daie_±2^

I During th© interview ox JIBE DELTON GARNER; he
। asked the question, ”How are you coding on the King murder?” 

He was then asked by . interviewing Agent if he had heard or .
’read much concerning this and he stated he had read quite 
la bit in the newspapers and seen a lot on television,, 
GARNER then indicated that he knew this was why ye Were 
(asking about GALT® " ' .

n 4/14;15/6^ Atlanta? Georgia Atlanta 44-2386

by.
n , 4/16/68

Date dictated_____________

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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interview ^as

Gfi2H<^ .was questioned as .to ho^ he determined this

Date dictated 4/1 6/ 6<by C^

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

nmol

Atlanta 44-2336File#

1968

At 2:30 a.m

'Investigation at which time he provided thi 
information

.e following

his

Soiree 3
;Carolina
number

1968
as theMichiganwarren

Datforill6

BOE DWOM GARNER telephonically
(contacted the Atlanta Office of the Federal Bureau of

; Since providing the information concerrfmg ERIC
GALT during a personal interview by agents he has recheckeo

records and now believes that the individual, whom he
knew as GALT actually was registered at the rooming house
under the name of IHLLIAn LEE

GARNER said his records
to whicn LEE was ass

rrived Anril 5
when renting the room

BETTy ESISSB

Ga sic onia North
do not reflect-the room

igned hut noted that the records 
1958, and paid through April 12

1952 warez Street
LEE supplied

individual to ba notified in ease of emergency
all infenmrion provided during tl
accurate ezeeot that he now feeas certain
registration pertains to Silt- gALT

man’s name to he Gil? ®hea the

GARNER sard ■

registration was in the name
GjBaISS was unable to satisfactorily ezo lain this

except to say that he feels that he concluded that L3E was
GALT when GABMsd’s‘sister called his retention to the mail
at the rooming house which was directed to ElIC G^xd.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
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